UNITED
NATIONS A

General Assembly
Distr.

GENERAL

A/ AC. 183/ SR. 228
8 May 1997

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE EXERCI SE OF THE | NALI ENABLE
Rl GHTS OF THE PALESTI Nl AN PECPLE

SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 228t h MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Monday, 14 April 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai r man; M. KA ( Senegal )

CONTENTS
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA
ELECTI ON OF THE RAPPCRTEUR OF THE COW TTEE

THE SI TUATI ON I N THE OCCUPI ED PALESTI Nl AN TERRI TORY AND THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY
SPECI AL SESSI ON OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the record of this nmeeting and of other neetings will be
i ssued in a corrigendum

97-81174 (E) /...



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 228
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.55 a.m

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

1. The agenda was adopt ed.
ELECTI ON OF THE RAPPORTEUR OF THE COWM TTEE

2. M. CARIKCI (Turkey) nomnated M. Saliba (Malta) for the office of
Rapport eur.
3. M. Saliba (Malta) was el ected Rapporteur by accl amation.

THE SI TUATI ON I N THE OCCUPI ED PALESTI Nl AN TERRI TORY AND THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY
SPECI AL SESSI ON OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

4. M. AL-KIDWA (Permanent Observer for Pal estine) said that the recent
illegal actions of Israel in the occupied Palestinian territories, especially
its decision to construct housing for 25,000 Israeli settlers at

Jabal abu Ghnei m out si de occupi ed Jerusal em had seriously endangered the peace
process and raised tensions in the region, and constituted a clear threat to

i nternational peace and security.

5. The Pal estinian Authority had tried, through direct contacts and through

t he co-sponsors of the peace process, to renedy the situation by initiating
negoti ations; those efforts had continued throughout the nonth of March at the
United Nations and particularly in the Security Council, with the participation
and assi stance of the League of Arab States. In particular, on 15 March, the
General Assenbly had adopted resolution 51/223 calling upon Israel to desist
fromany further settlement activities in the occupied territories. However,
those efforts had ultinmately been unsuccessful owing to the United States veto
of the draft resolution submtted by Egypt in the Security Council

6. In view of the Security Council's failure on two occasions to naintain
i nternational peace and security, and of the continued construction of the
Jabal abu Ghneim settlement by Israel, in addition to numerous other violations

of international |law and relevant Security Council resolutions, the Palestinian
Authority was resorting to a request for an energency special session of the
General Assenbly. That would allow the General Assenbly to recommend the
neasures necessary to ensure the inmedi ate cessation by Israel of construction
at the Jabal abu Ghneimsettlenent, as well as of any other illegal actions in
Jerusal em and the occupied Palestinian territories. As a result, the peace
process woul d be saved and returned to its proper track

7. On 30 March 1997, the Arab Goup had subnmitted an official request,
supported at the Mnisterial Meeting of the Non-Aligned Mwvenent, for the
hol di ng of an energency special session of the General Assenbly, and the
Secretary-CGeneral had thereupon sought the views of all Menber States on the
request. In view of the inportance of the Conmttee's position to the ultimate
success of the request, the Permanent Cbserver for Pal estine therefore called

/...



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 228
Engl i sh
Page 3

upon all menbers of the Conmittee to respond positively and urgently to the

Secretary-CGeneral's inquiry. |If possible, the emergency special session should
open on Tuesday, 15 April 1997, and conclude the followi ng day; in view of the
important Islamc religious holiday on 17 April, however, the session could be

post poned until Mnday 21 April, depending on the response of Menber States

8. The Arab Group had agreed on a draft resolution reaffirmng the
responsibility of the United Nations towards the question of Pal estine,
reiterating support for the peace process and the need to inplenment the
agreenents reached between the Governnment of |srael and the Pal estine Liberation
Organi zation, and calling for the adoption of the necessary reconmendations for
col l ective neasures. Such recomrendations included calling on all States to
prevent the provision of trade or financial assistance to bodies directly

involved inillegal activities in the occupied territories, and calling on the
Hi gh Contracting Parties to the Fourth Geneva Convention to take other
appropriate nmeasures to ensure respect for the Convention by Israel. The draft

al so requested the Secretary-General to send a teamof United Nations observers
to the occupied Palestinian territory, and to submt a report on the

i mpl ementation of the resolution within two nonths of its adoption. Such
actions would not constitute sanctions against Israel; the draft resolution
nerely called for preventing assistance to the agencies and bodies directly
involved in violations of international |aw.

9. The position of the Pal estinian Authority, as communicated to United States
authorities in a recent series of neetings in Washington D.C., was that the
parties should enphasize their commitment to the peace process, construction of
t he Jabal abu Ghneim settlement and all other settlenents in the occupied
territories should be stopped i medi ately, and | ong-overdue agreenments shoul d be
i mpl ement ed (i ncluding safe passage between the Wst Bank and Gaza, the
construction of airport and port facilities, and the return of refugees

di spl aced since 1967). |In return, the Palestinian Authority reaffirmed its
comitnent to the peace process and to the inplenmentation of the agreenents
concl uded in connection with that process.

10. The CHAI RMAN, speaking in his capacity as Permanent Representative of
Senegal , said that his del egation had been followi ng with great concern the
continued deterioration of the situation in the occupied Palestinian territories
and the consequent threat to the peace process. A comon feature of the various
decl arations adopted in response to that situation by such bodies as the League
of Arab States and the Mnisterial Cormittee of the Non-Aligned Movenent was an
appeal to support the holding of an emergency special session of the Genera
Assenbly. Senegal had al ready responded favourably to that request.

11. He suggested that the draft resolution just nmentioned should include an
appeal by the General Assenbly to the co-presidents and co-signatories to the
vari ous peace accords to protect and preserve the peace process.

12. M. FARHADI (Afghanistan) said that he too had observed the firm comm t ment
to Pal estine expressed at the recent Mnisterial Meeting of the Non-Aligned
Moverrent held at New Del hi. As a practical matter, however, it was imnportant

t hat each menber of the Movenment should individually indicate to the Secretary-
Ceneral its support for the convening of an energency special session of the



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 228
Engl i sh
Page 4

Ceneral Assenbly. Menbers should be made aware of the "tal king points" and
shoul d be given concise, technical information about recent devel opnents. They
shoul d al so have an opportunity to review the main points of the proposed draft
resolution. The suggestion by the representative of Senegal that the draft

resol ution should contain an appeal fromthe General Assenbly to the co-sponsors
of the peace process to protect and save that process was a useful one.

13. M. AKBAR (Pakistan) said that Menber States nust understand that it was
absolutely essential for themto submt individual requests to the Secretary-
Ceneral for the convening of the proposed energency special session. Pakistan
had al ready taken the necessary steps to transmit such a request.

14. M. RODRIGUEZ PARILLA (Cuba) said that the international conmunity as a
whol e and the Conmittee on the Exercise of the Inalienable R ghts of the

Pal estinian People, in particular, had a special responsibility with regard to
the situation in East Jerusalemand the construction of new Israeli settlenents
there. In the light of the Security Council's failure to assune its
responsibilities for the mai ntenance of international peace and security, Menber
States nust use the powers of the General Assenbly to ensure compliance with the
commitments entered into under the peace process, which was now i n great danger
For its part, Cuba was prepared to co-sponsor the draft resol ution

15. He hinself had attended the Mnisterial Meeting of the Non-Aligned Mvenent
at New Del hi, and the position adopted at that Meeting reflected the Mouvenent's
unani nous support for the convening of an enmergency special session, in view of
the worsening situation on the ground. Cuba had al ready conmunicated to the
Secretary-Ceneral its own support for the convening of such a session, and urged
other States to do the sane.

16. M. NGO QUANG XUAN (Qbserver for Viet Nam said that his Governnent had
already informed the Secretary-General of its support for the convening of an
energency speci al session of the General Assenbly. Sone States, however,

especi ally those which were nenbers of the Non-Aligned Movenent, believed that
the letter sent by the Movenent would be sufficient indication of their support.
It should therefore be nade clear that each Permanent M ssion nust send a
separate letter to the Secretary-General

17. M. AL-ATTAR (Cbserver for the Syrian Arab Republic) said that the current
nmeeti ng was taking place agai nst the backdrop of the aggressive and provocative
policies of Israel in the occupied Arab territories and of the failure of the

i nternational community to respond adequately. The Commi ttee had al ways
regarded the situation in the occupied territories as its special obligation and
Menber States nust therefore show their support for the convening of an
energency speci al session of the General Assenbly.

18. Ms. ZHANG Q vue (Cbserver for China) said that China, which had al ways
supported the just cause of the Palestinian people, had already sent a letter to
the Secretary-General in support of the convening of an emergency speci al
session. Developnents in the region had reached a critical point, and she

t heref ore hoped that such a session could be convened w t hout del ay.




A/ AC. 183/ SR. 228
Engl i sh
Page 5

19. M. AG OQUMAR (Mali) said that the proposal before the Cormittee was in
keeping with the recommendati ons of the Mnisterial Meeting of the Non-Aligned
Moverrent and of the Organization of the Islam c Conference. Mali had al ready
conmmuni cated to the Secretary-Ceneral its support for the convening of an
energency speci al session of the General Assenbly. It also supported the draft
resol uti on proposed by the Arab G oup, which should al so take into account the
addi ti on proposed by the representati ve of Senegal

20. M. NATALEGAWA (I ndonesia) said that, as Chairman of the Islamc G oup

I ndonesi a had already submitted a formal letter in support of the convening of
an energency special session. He shared the views expressed by ot her

del egations on the need to respond positively to the request for the convening
of such a session.

21. Ms. CAMARA (CGuinea) said that her Government firmy supported the cause of
t he Pal estinian people, and had already sent a letter to the Secretary-Cenera
expressing its support for the convening of an emergency special session of the

Ceneral Assenbly.

22. M. A-KIDW (Observer for Palestine) wel coned the support expressed by
Conmittee nmenbers for the convening of an energency special session. The
Senegal ese suggestion was a useful one, and should be included in the draft
resolution. It mght also be useful for the Chairman to wite to the Secretary-
Ceneral expressing the Conmttee's support for the proposal to convene an
energency speci al session of the General Assenbly and indicating that that
expression of support should be construed as individual replies fromeach nmenber
Stat e concer ned.

The nmeeting rose at 12.10 p. m




